
Bartow, Jonathan 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Bartow, Jonathan 

Wednesday, November 30, 2016 3:38 PM 

~ James R. Stellar, Interim President; Wheeler, Darrell; Bangert-Drowns, Robert L 

(rbangert-drowns@albany.edu); Williams, Kevin J; Lane, Jason; Lippold, Anette; LaValley, 

Celine A; Wiedeman, Gregory; Andrade, Heidi L; Datri, Angela; Pawlik, Jeanine M; Chico 

Hurst, Karen; Davis, Colleen; Champagne, Jane K; Pease, Sean M; Szelest, Bruce; 

Mahoney, Jack; Gerken, Jeffrey T; Starke, Sandra; Brennan, Joseph A; Kudzin, Stephen J; 

Tretheway, Earl T 

MS & PhD Programs in Educational Policy and Leadership 

2016-1487 - 1488 - Registration Letter.pdf; UAlbany MS & PhD Ed Admin to Ed Policy & 

Leadership Proposals Sept 2016.pdf 

Congratulations to colleagues in our School of Education and particularly the (recently re-named) Department 

of Educational Policy and Leadership on the final New York State approval of the M.S. program in Educational 

Administration and Ph.D. program in Educational Administration & Policy Studies to both now be freshly re- 

registered with updated official program titles as M.S. in Educational Policy and Leadership and Ph.D. 

in Educational Policy and Leadership. Formal approval correspondence is attached for your reference, along 

with the program title change proposal(s) that were submitted. The faculty are now authorized to promote 

and deliver the programs to students and prospective students with the new program titles effective January 

2017. 

| ask that responsible colleagues receiving this notice, as appropriate to responsibilities, take actions as 

warranted to update program listings in the Graduate Bulletins, websites and University administrative 

systems. Thank you and successful implementation to all involved. 

jon Bartow 
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Jonathan T. Bartow 

Vice Dean for Graduate Education 

Office of Graduate Stidies, UAB 121 

http://www.albany.edu/gradstudies/ 
University at Albany, SUNY 
Albany, NY 12222 

Email: bartow@albany.edu 
Phone: 518-437-5062 
Fax: 518-442-3922 

From: Erica Mooney [mailto:Erica.Mooney@nysed.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 
To: Program Review 

2016 12:02 PM 

Ce: Cartwright, Alexander; Stellar, James; dwheeler@albany.edu; Hildebrand, Fred; Ortiz, Phillip; Lane, Jason; Dina 
Sevayega; Leslie Templeman 
Subject: State University of New York at Albany - Proposal 2016-1487 - 1488 

Provost Cartwright,



Please see the attached letter and Inventory of Registered Programs report concerning the referenced program 
proposal. Please maintain these items in your records. 

Thank you, 

Erica Mooney 

Office of College and University Evaluation 

NYS Education Department 

89 Washington Avenue, Room 960 EBA 

Albany, NY 12234 
518.474.1551 


